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From:                                 David T. Ullmann
Sent:                                  Sunday, March 8, 2020 5:04:49 PM
To:                                      'Alexander Soutter'
Cc:                                      D. J. Miller;'ZweigS@bennettjones.com';Jessica Wuthmann;Mike Wang;'Jessica 
Wang';Aimie Yang;John Polyzogopoulos
Bcc:                                    Ariyana Botejue
Subject:                             Postponing Examination due to Medical Reasons
Attachments:                   Doctor Note_Redacted.pdf

Good Afternoon Alex,

Further to our correspondence on Thursday, we have been provided with the enclosed note from Mr. 
Wang’s physician (and the related prescriptions) following his medical examination on Friday. In the 
circumstances we understand that Mr. Wang will not be attending the examination in our proceeding 
tomorrow. We have not been able to contact him so far today.  We will be canvassing with him 
tomorrow whether or not he believes he might be able to undertake the examination later this week or 
at a convenient time prior to March 31st. We acknowledge that the examination was pre-emptory and 
have previously advised Mr. Wang of that fact. We do not think that precludes Mr. Wang from not 
attending due to health reasons. We also point out that the March 9th date was agreed to prior to the 
court changing the date of the motion from March 23rd to March 31st. As such, there is some built in 
flexibility in our current timetable in any event. 

We will report to you further tomorrow once we have spoken with Mr. Wang.  We may also speak to his 
physician. 

Although I expect I need not do so, I remind you that the enclosed, even redacted, constitutes 
confidential personal and health information about Mr. Wang and should not be distributed widely, or 
at all. Please do not do so.  In any event, we are unaware of anyone intending to attend the examination 
other than yourself. 

Regards,

David

 

David T. Ullmann
Partner

dullmann@blaney.com
 416-596-4289 |  416-594-2437
 Blaney.com

   
This communication is intended only for the party to whom it is addressed, and may contain information 
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1

Ariyana Botejue

From: David T. Ullmann
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 9:37 PM
To: 'Alexander Soutter'
Cc: D. J. Miller; ZweigS@bennettjones.com; 'nelmsa@bennettjones.com'
Subject: RE: Motions returnable March 31, 2020 [IWOV-Client.FID121504]

Alex, 

You seem to be missing the point that the matter is already adjourned. It is up to you to convince the court to schedule your motion now.  

These are extraordinary times and the use of judicial resources is restricted to urgent matters, which this one is not (unless I need it to be in 
order to seek an extension). The court has set out that urgent matters must be ones in which there will be immediate and significant 
repercussions caused by the delay. That is not the case here with respect to your motion. 

You do not have my consent to write directly to the Judge as you propose to do. The notice to the profession which you have provided indicates 
that if any party wishes to schedule an urgent matter they must now file materials to persuade the court that the matter is urgent. I will then 
have the opportunity to file responding materials in opposition should I choose to do so. You are seeking extraordinary relief, which is 
unjustified. If you persist in this matter I will have to take the usual step of seeking costs against your firm personally for violating the 
procedure put in place in this time of emergency and for wasting my time and the court’s. Your proposed conduct is highly inappropriate and 
remains unnecessary.  

Govern yourself accordingly. 

Regards, 

David 

 
 
David T. Ullmann 
Partner 
dullmann@blaney.com 

416-596-4289 | 416-594-2437 
 
 
 
From: Alexander Soutter [mailto:ASoutter@tgf.ca]  
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 7:11 PM 
To: David T. Ullmann  
Cc: D. J. Miller ; ZweigS@bennettjones.com; 'nelmsa@bennettjones.com'  
Subject: RE: Motions returnable March 31, 2020 [IWOV-Client.FID121504] 
 
Dear Mr. Ullmann,  
 
Chief Justice Morawetz’ March 15th Notice to the Profession specifically provides that “Parties must still comply with 
orders/rules requiring the service or delivery of documents as between parties.” A link to that Notice is below.  
 
https://www.ontariocourts.ca/scj/covid-19-suspension-fam/ 
 
When we write to the court for directions regarding the March 31, 2020 hearing we will include that you have advised that you 
intend to oppose the scheduling of the motion. 
 
Yours truly, 
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Alexander Soutter | Direct Line: +1 416-304-0595 | Thornton Grout Finnigan LLP | www.tgf.ca 
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL - This electronic transmission is subject to solicitor-client privilege
contains confidential information intended only for the person(s) named above. Any other distribution, 
or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify our office imm
by calling (416) 304-1616 and delete this e-mail without forwarding it or making a copy. 

 
 
From: David T. Ullmann [mailto:DUllmann@blaney.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 6:21 PM 
To: Alexander Soutter  
Cc: D. J. Miller ; ZweigS@bennettjones.com; 'nelmsa@bennettjones.com'  
Subject: RE: Motions returnable March 31, 2020 [IWOV-Client.FID121504] 
 
Good Afternoon Alex, 

I think your email is a little wrong-headed. The current motion date is adjourned sine die by the direction of the Chief Justice and the March 31 
date is gone. See the note from the Commercial List below. As such, the schedule from Justice Hainey’s endorsement is obviously vacated by 
the adjournment and we have been proceeding on that basis since Justice Morawetz’s announcement of the court closure.  

If there is an urgent matter, one has to apply to the Commercial List and ask them to schedule it. Since it is my motion that you suggest might 
be urgent, it falls to me ask to it to be scheduled. We are considering whether or not to do so. We also believe that the court may be inclined to 
simply grant another 30 day extension at this time without wasting judicial resources on this matter. This is being done in other matters.  

We are seeking instructions as to how our client wants us to proceed. There is no urgency to the matter but for the possible expiry of the stay. 
We also suspect that there might be some guidance from the OSB granting blanket extensions of the deadlines under the Act for proposals.  

We hope to have instructions by Monday on this matter. If you insist on writing to the court before then, we will respond and oppose.  

Regards, 

David 

URGENT NOTICE:  
All Estate/Commercial matters from Mar 17, 2020 are being adjourned sine die until further notice, and will be rescheduled 
after June 1, 2020 due to the COVID-19 pandemic and direction from Chief Justice Morawetz. 
 
If your matter is urgent, you will need to email the Toronto.commerciallist@jus.gov.on.ca with the following info: 
 

• Style of Cause 
• File number 
• Reason for urgency 
• Conference number and id (that the Judge may utilize). 

 
Once we receive this info, we would forward it to the Team Lead Judge for approval/direction. 
If he deems that matter is urgent and should proceed, the court will let you know of the date and time that matter will proceed 
via tele-conference. 
You will then need to provide us with an electronic version of the materials (NOT EXCEEDING 10 MB). 
 
Alsou Anissimova 
 
Superior Court of Justice  
Commercial & Estates Trial coordinator 
330 University Ave 7th floor  
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Civil Trial office  
Toronto, Ontario  
M5G 1R7  
Tel: (416) 327-5047 
Fax: (416) 327-5697 
Email: toronto.commerciallist@jus.gov.on.ca 
 

 

 
 
David T. Ullmann 
Partner 
dullmann@blaney.com 

416-596-4289 | 416-594-2437 
 

From: Alexander Soutter [mailto:ASoutter@tgf.ca]  
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 4:13 PM 
To: David T. Ullmann <DUllmann@blaney.com> 
Cc: D. J. Miller <DJMiller@tgf.ca>; ZweigS@bennettjones.com; 'nelmsa@bennettjones.com' <nelmsa@bennettjones.com> 
Subject: Motions returnable March 31, 2020 [IWOV-Client.FID121504] 
 
Dear Mr. Ullmann,  
 
We did not receive a factum from you in the time provided by Justice Hainey’s February 25th Endorsement. 
 
Given that Mr. Wang will be deemed bankrupt if his motion does not proceed on March 31st, the motions scheduled to return on 
March 31st are urgent. We will be writing to the Commercial List office to confirm that the motions will proceed on March 31st 
via telephone or video conference. 
 
Yours truly,  
 
 

 

 
Alexander Soutter | ASoutter@tgf.ca | Direct Line: +1 416-304-0595 | Thornton Grout Finnigan LLP | Suite 3200, TD 
West Tower, 100 Wellington Street West, P.O. Box 329, Toronto-Dominion Centre, Toronto, Ontario M5K 1K7 
| 416-304-1616 | Fax: 416-304-1313 | www.tgf.ca  

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL - This electronic transmission is subject to solicitor-client privilege and contains 
confidential information intended only for the person(s) named above. Any other distribution, copying or disclosure is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify our office immediately by calling (416) 304-
1616 and delete this e-mail without forwarding it or making a copy. To Unsubscribe/Opt-Out of any electronic 
communication with Thornton Grout Finnigan, you can do so by clicking the following link: Unsubscribe 
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